

Curriculum Vitae

Personalia

Name	Koopmanschap
Firstname	Stefan
City	Woudenberg
E-mailaddress	stefan@stefankoopmanschap.nl
Gender	Male
Birthday	16-06-78
Nationality	Dutch

Available as

PHP Software Engineer, Consultant, Trainer

Education

Zend Certificate		Zend	2007
School voor Communicatiesystemen	Utrecht	Hogeschool van Utrecht	1995 – 2002

Knowledge

PHP5	++++	Solr	++
MySQL	++++	Memcache	++
PHP Architecture	++++		
Symfony	++++	Code reviewing	+++
Zend Framework	+++	Leadership	+++
Webservices	+++	Knowledge transfer	+++

Excellent = +++++

Good = +++

Reasonable = ++

Mediocre = +

Profile

After learning PHP by self-study as a hobby, in 2001 I started as a professional PHP developer at a marketing agency. Since that moment I've constantly worked on developing myself in the area of PHP and software engineering, and have I focussed on developing web applications using PHP. Projects done so far differ from websites with custom content management systems to complex high-performance webservices to mission critical intranet-systems and much more.

Next to pure development work I've then started to focus also to tasks belonging to a lead developer, such as managing a team of developers and deciding on the technical direction of a company based on R&D. I've also started doing consultancy work for my employers to help customers with problems they encountered related to security, performance or hard-to-trace bugs.

I also became interested in sharing the knowledge and experience I have picked up over the years. I was already doing this inside my job but I also started sharing this information by writing about it on weblogs, and also by doing workshops, training sessions and speaking at conferences in The Netherlands and outside.

My main focus in all my work has been quality. I don't like to hack things together quick and dirty, and rather spend too much than too little time on making sure an application is well-structured. This focus is also important in my contact with team members. Deliverables should not just work, but should be well structured and implement best practices.

Languages	Understand	Speak	Write
Dutch	Good	Good	Good
English	Good	Good	Good

Work experience

Company Ingewikkeld
Location Woudenberg
Period July 2010 – current
Position Co-founder, PHP developer, consultant, trainer
Used technologies PHP, SQLite, symfony framework, Zend Framework, Solr, Zend Server
Description of work

As co-founder of this company I am available for freelance software engineering, consultancy, training and speaking engagements. In this position, I've worked (among other things) on data-migration, architecture and setup of the new National Geographic Magazine website (symfony) for G+J Publishers, was part of the team of a new concept for KLM (not yet online) and worked on the new website of dutch newspaper Nederlands Dagblad (nd.nl), both for 4worx using Zend Framework.

Company Angry Bytes
Location Hilversum
Period June 2010 – August 2010
Position PHP Developer
Used technologies Zend Framework, symfony components
Description of work

Employed part-time next to starting Ingewikkeld, I've worked on the new release of their CMS ABCManager. For this I've done code reviews, performance improvements and added new functionality. I've also worked on sites like 3fm.nl and rtvnh.nl, and did some training of their developers.

Company UNET
Location Almere
Period August 2009 – May 2010
Position Team Lead / Software Engineer
Used technologies Symfony framework, Zend Framework
Description of work

As developer I shared the responsibility of the development of the internal application for administration, invoicing, sales (internal and with a separate client-portal) and provisioning (setting up VoIP, DSL and fiber-connections).

Next to that, as team lead responsible for managing the developers in the development team, taking care of a good atmosphere, coaching developers and together with the technical lead brainstorm on the best approach to problems.

Also responsible for the progress of the project as scrum master, making sure that the progress of developers is monitored and where required change the project schedule.

Work experience (continued)

Company Ibuildings
Location Vlissingen/Utrecht/London
Period November 2007 – July 2009
Position Software Engineer/Professional Services Consultant
Used technologies Code Igniter, ATK, Zend Framework, symfony framework

Description of work

Started as software engineer for Ibuildings and grew into a position within the Professional Services Consultants-team. I did a huge variation of work differing from developer to scrum master to consultant and trainer. I have worked on sites like Kliknieuws.nl (symfony), nuentoen.nl (Code Igniter), kieskeurig.nl (Zend Framework) and several other projects (ATK, Zend Framework).

Additionally, as a consultant and trainer I've worked with companies like Volkskrant, Telfort and RIVM, working on Zend Certification training, gathering wish and requirements and guiding the development process.

Company Dutch Open Projects
Location Leusden
Period October 2006 – October 2007
Position Lead developer
Used technologies Joomla, symfony framework, Zend Framework

Description of work

In my role as lead developer at Dutch Open Projects I was responsible for the technical direction of the company. I was involved in the hiring of new developers and managing the existing team. I took care of quality assurance of the sites built in Joomla.

I was also the architect of a complete rewrite of a SaaS project, which was migrated from Joomla to symfony for maintenance and development reasons.

Company TomTom
Location Amsterdam
Period October 2005 – October 2006
Position PHP Developer Content & Services
Used technologies PHP5, webservices

Description of work

At TomTom I was a developer in the development team of the Content & Services department, which is responsible for the applications and webservices used for the sales and delivering of additional services (points of interest, traffic information, etc). During my work here I developed the first version of the webservices that are the back-end of the TomTom HOME desktop software. This was done based on the internal framework as well as the open source Mojavi framework.

Company Independent developer
Location Utrecht / Woudenberg
Period January 2004 – October 2005
Position PHP Developer
Used technologies PHP4, PHP5

Description of work

As independent developer I've worked on several web-based applications, amongst which an intranet application for the Miloco sound studio in London and a website to publish laws and regulations for a Water Board in the Netherlands. The last system was pronounced the best practice by the national government ICT organization ICTU.

Work experience (continued)

Company Araneum Interactive Solutions
Location Amsterdam
Period July 2003 – December 2003
Position Frontend Developer
Used technologies PHP4, HTML, CSS, Javascript

Description of work

As frontend developer I was mostly responsible for connecting existing back-end systems with the designs made by the designers. Worked amongst other things on sites for Nuon.

Company NMG Nieuwe Media Groep
Location Utrecht
Period 2001 – June 2003
Position PHP Developer
Used technologies PHP3, PHP4,

Description of work

As PHP developer I worked on several websites, mostly for government organizations and media campaigns, including accessibility project Drepels Weg and campaign DeUitdagingVoor.nl

Extra curriculum

Organization PHPBenelux
Period 2004 – current
Position Secretary

Description of work

Together with the other organizers responsible for organizing monthly meetings, arranging speakers and sponsors, and organizing the annual conference.

Organization Symfony project
Period August 2009 – current
Position Community Manager

Description of work

As Community Manager I support the community in supporting the project, answer questions, help people and also am the editor of the case studies that are published on the symfony weblog.

Organization Conferences
Location International
Position Speaker

Description of work

On several international conferences I've been a speaker on a variation of topics. Topics included:

- Documentation
- Integrating symfony and Zend Framework
- Refactoring
- symfony
- Zend Framework
- The PHP Community

Conferences included:

- International PHP Conference (Mainz, Duitsland)
- Dutch PHP Conference (Amsterdam, Nederland)
- SymfonyDay (Cologne, Duitsland)
- PHPCon Italia (Rome, Italie)
- 4developers (Krakow, Polen)
- PHP|Tek (Chicago, USA)
- ConFoo (Montreal, Canada)
- PFCongres (Maarssen and Zwolle, Nederland)
- Symfony Live (Paris)